Portage Northern Soccer Boosters Draft Meeting Minutes

Mar 19, 2007

7ish

- I. Approval of Feb 12, 2007 Minutes Margie Stinson
 A. Distributed through email and also on the website. Approved.
- II. Financial Report Sally Kowalisyn. Approved.
- III. Administration Report Chris Riker, Athletic Dir. (Not in attendance, but reported via email)
 - A. United Boosters are planning a Sr athlete breakfast, but scaled back to be more economical.
 - B. Shorts the new shorts for the women's team are in and Andy will distribute with the uniforms. Brian Doud reported that the Athletic dept paid for these to get the soccer team through this year without having to purchase entire new uniforms due to the budget. In the future new uniform purchase costs will probably be split between the boosters and the Athletic Dept.
 - C. Raffle will be in June. There is a new sport distribution of funds based on the number of tickets sold.
- IV. Coaches' Comments Andy Fuehr reported that he spoke enough at the women's team meeting preceding this booster meeting!
- V. Long Range Goals
 - A. Finish Team/Storage Rooms home room needs to have cork board and hooks etc. added. Visitor room needs everything. Sara Krebil has a gift certificate from Meijers that we can use for this.
 - B. Netting needed behind each net to keep balls from going to Nina's or the parking lot.
 - C. Wind Screen for along Milham Rd.
 - D. Platform for video and photos.
 - E. Sign by Milham change the wording to be the accomplishments of the program. Brian Doud is working with Chris Riker on this.
- VI. Fundraising
 - Meijer Rewards-Go to meijer.com Our code is 530394. This is easy money - please sign up and get your little fob for your keychain.

- B. Banner Sales Gail Brown reported that we need everyone to please help sell these. The advertising is good for those businesses. Let Gail know if you have a lead on a business. There is an information and order form in the team folder. We need a person to help with this and take the program over in the future. It is very well organized now.
- Carrabbas tickets- \$10 Sat April 21 lunch 12-2, take out 12-4.
 We sold about 40 tickets tonight, so get them while they're hot!
 We can sell 100 max.
- D. Golf Outing and Alumni game and mailing Andy Fuehr -1st week in August , game on 17th, golf outing Fri 18th.
- E. Wenke bucks Kim Sommers got a call today and will get things rolling with the person who signed up for this season.
- VII. Activities
 - A. Web Site Al Nemeth / Norm Jansen
- VIII. New Business
 - A. Board positions open for next fall: Treasurer, Secretary,
- IX. Adjournment & Next Meetings: Thurs evenings 7 PM. April 12, May 17, June 7.

Pnhssoccer.org

Action Items:

Everyone:

Do the jobs you signed up for at the girls team meeting. THANKS so much! Meijer rewards -swipe a card when buying groceries and earn money for the soccer boosters. We have already earned \$200. EASY MONEY! Go to meijer.com Our code is 530394

Banner Sales - let Gail Brown know if you have a lead on a business that would want a banner. GREAT advertising!

Buy Carrabbas tickets- \$10 Sat April 21 lunch 12-2, take out 12-4. Get them while they're hot in the concession stand or see Gail Brown! Buy Wenke bucks - from the concession.

Brian Doud

Work with Chris Riker on the sign along Milham – change the wording to be the accomplishments of the program.